# **APPROVED**

# SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE

Revised 10/18/2018

#### Minutes

# Thursday, September 20, 2018

Present: A. Hoffman, Leslie Shimazaki, A. MacNeill, T. Recalde, J. Bernal, J. Chagnon,

T. Chitcharoen, M. Cox, A. Dines, J. Estep, E. Helscher, L. Horsman, C. Kinney(Proxy

for D. Rogers), J. Parker, A. Saballett, E. Ball, A. Svedberg, T. Carpenter

Absent: D. Rogers (Excused)

Guests: N. Scott Robinson, C. Robertson, N. Rosenstand, M. Lara, N. Betschart

## Welcome/Announcements

\* A. Hoffman welcomed members, new student representative Taylor Carpenter and guests. Self-introductions were made.

## Minutes/Agenda

- \* MSC E. Helscher/M. Cox to approve the September 20, 2018 agenda.
- \* MSC E. Helscher/J. Parker to approve the September 6, 2018 minutes.

## Information

- \* Course Deactivations Affecting ADTs Discussion
  - A. Hoffman provided information to the committee of the challenge of ADT Degree revisions due to course deactivations.
  - Grandfather in old template
  - Discuss at CIC
- \* MATH LCOMs J. Bernal
  - J. Bernal presented the formation and combinations of the newly proposed MATH LCOMs: LCOM 104X = Math 104/Math 15D; LCOM 119X = Math 119/Math 15A; and LCOM 141X = Math 141/Math 15E. Note: LCOM 116X = Math 116/Math 15C
  - These LCOMs will assist students in achieving success as part of the Guided Pathways.
  - J. Bernal stated he did not change any of the base Math courses used for Math LCOMs.
  - J. Bernal informed the committee the Math LCOM 096X was created by Miramar personal and J. Bernal understood that having MATH 15C as a co-requisite on the base MATH 96 course outline had to be done. Note: Miramar's MATH 096 revision was on Mesa's 3/15/18 CRC agenda.
  - Checking the draft 2019-2020 college catalog should be done to ensure no co-requisites have been added to the base Math courses.

## Committee Level Curriculum

## **Consent Agenda**

MSC J. Estep/A. Saballet to submit ARCH 100, ARCH 101, ARCH 107, ARCH 126, ARCH 127, ARCH 130, ARCH 170, ARCH 180A, ARCH 180B, ARCH 180C, ARCH 205, ARCH 220, ARCH 221 & ARCH 226 Mesa only revision to CIC.

#### **New Items for Review**

- \* MSC M. Cox/J. Parker to submit DENA 050, DENA 054, DENA 054L, DENA 056, DENA 058, DENA 058L, DENA 060, DENA 060L, DENA 062, DENA 062L, DENA 082, DENA 082L, DENA 117L, DENA 129, & DENA 129L Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- \* MSC E. Helscher/M. Cox to submit **PHIL 107** aligned revision with Mesa Distance Learning to CIC.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/E. Helscher to submit **PHYR 291, PHYR 295,** & **PHYR 298** Mesa only revisions to CIC.

## **Items on Hold**

- \* MSC E. Helscher/A. Saballet to submit **DRAM 114A**, **DRAM 114B**, **DRAM 210**, **DRAM 212** and **DRAM 214** aligned new courses; **DRAM 116** aligned new course with distance learning and the **DRAM AA** Mesa only revision as walk-ins to CIC.
- \* MSC E. Helscher/L. Horsman to submit **EXSC 216 & EXSC 217** aligned revisions to CIC.
- \* MSC E. Ball/E. Helscher to submit MUSI 211A(210A), MUSI 211B(210B), MUSI 211C(210C), MUSI 211D(210D), & MUSI 258 Mesa only renumbered/revisions to CIC.
- \* MUSI 120 Mesa only revision remains on hold.

## **Status of ADT Degrees**

- \* The new Biology AS-T has been returned to Mesa requesting changes/additional materials be submitted prior to the state inventory approval.
- \* The Kinesiology AA-T revision was resubmitted and has been returned to Mesa requesting changes/additional materials be submitted prior to the state inventory approval.
- \* The Journalism AA-T revision is waiting for Mesa to resubmit after the 8/24/2016 state requested changes have been resolved.
- \* The new Chemistry AS-T and new Music AA-T degrees have been returned to Mesa for changes and are awaiting more information from state officials before they can be resubmitted.

#### City

- \* MSF A. McNeill/T. Ricalde to support **BUSE 145** aligned new course.
- \* MSC M. Cox/L. Horsman to support **POLI 140** aligned revision.
- \* The proposals for SPAN AA Degree(Revision); Aerobic Conditioning CP, Anaerobic Conditioning CP, Business Op-Cannabis Dispensary, Individual Sports CP, Martial Arts CP, Team Sports CP (New Certificates of Performance) were reviewed without comment.

#### Miramar

- \* MSC A. Saballet/L. Horsman to support **ASTR 290** aligned revision.
- \* MSC M. Cox/L. Horsman to support **BUSE 150** aligned revision.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/J. Parker to support PSYC 133/Distance Learning aligned revision.
- \* MSC A. McNeill /L. Horsman to support **SOCO 223** aligned revision.
- \* The proposals for ADJU 305A, 343A, 365A, (Deactivations); Medical Lab Tech AS Degree & CA, Music Studies AA Degree (Revisions) were reviewed without comment.

# **Committees/Discussion/Handouts**

- \* The CIC 8/30/2018 Virtual Vote summary was emailed to members.
- \* MSC A. Saballett/J. Bernal to adjourn at 3:50 pm.

Minutes approved by

Andrew Hoffman and Leslie Shimazaki, Co-Chairs Next Meeting: October 4, 2018 at 2:15 pm MS 202